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‘Le Lo Hackall, Esqe, 13, Norham Gardens, Oxford,
P, G Box 1166,
Savannah, Ga. ! 6th August, 1918,

Dear HMackall.

Tom Boggs and I had many talks about you during his recent
~ visit. I was so glad to hear of the goodwork you are doing. Do let
me know at any time if I could be of s»g&gvice in looking out any books or

manuscriptse.

&

)

// My library continues to grow;é.ﬁd I am trying to get & proper Gata-
logue. I wish you were near a‘éﬂhand to advise. If mot on right, at
any rate my scheme will be on*‘ji.nteresting lines, I have divided the
" library into seven groups = ?rim, Seéuncia, Historica, Biographica, Biblio-
graphica, Incunabula and Manuseripts. Sayle, of the Cambridge ’Library,
thinks it will be feasi‘_af{le, but, of course, in a published Catalogue there
will have to be a very complete index,
Ferguson's B=- C";WS published by the Young Trustees. I think I
could get yoxi a co‘éy, if you wish - let me kmow,

Billy F. is well and still at No. 3 Canadian General, Boulogne,

Very sincerely yours,

W osler.



